


Hansen, Edward J., EMN_RD

L
From: Hansen, Edward J., EMNRD
Sent: Monday, June 18, 2012 11:34 AM
To: Hack Conder (hconder@riceswd.com)
Cc: ' -Leking, Geoffrey R, EMNRD; Laura Pena (Ipena@riceswd.com); Scott Curtis
(scurtis@riceswd.com)
Subject: Remediation Plan (LR425-70) Termination - ROC Vacuum B-27 Vent Site

RE: Termination Request
for the Rice Operating Company’s
Vacuum B-27 Vent Site
Unit Letter B, Section 27, T17S, R35E, NMPM, Lea County, New Mexico
Remediation Plan (1R425-70) Termination

Dear Mr. Conder:

The New Mexico Oil Conservation Division (OCD) has received Rice Operating Company’s report and
request to close the above-referenced site, dated June 1, 2012 (received June 7, 2012). The report is
acceptable to the OCD.

The above-referenced report, submitted in accordance with 19.15.29 NMAC (Rule 29; formally, Rule
116), indicates that Rice Operating Company has met the requirements of 19.15.29 NMAC,; therefore,
the OCD approves the report and hereby notifies you that the remediation plan (1R425-70) is terminated
in accordance with 19.15.29 NMAC. '

Please be advised that OCD approval of this report does not relieve the owner/operator of responsibility
should operations pose a threat to ground water, surface water, human health or the environment. In
addition, OCD approval does not relieve the owner/operator of responsibility for compliance with any
OCD, federal, state, or local laws and/or regulations.

If you have any questions regarding this matter, please contact me at 505-476-3489.
Edward J. Hansen

Hydrologist
Environmental Bureau
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RETURN RECEIPT NO. 7007 2560 0000 4569 8593

June 1, 2012

Mr. Edward Hansen

New Mexico Energy, Minerals, & Natural Resources
Oil Conservation Division, Environmental Bureau
1220 S. St. Francis Drive

Santa Fe, New Mexico 87505

RE:  Termination Request
Vacuum B-27 vent (1R425-70): UL/B, Sec. 27, T17S, R35E
RICE Operating Company ~ Vacuum SWD System

Mr. Hansen:

Rice Operating Company (ROC) is the service provider (agent) for the abandoned
Vacuum Saltwater Disposal (SWD) System and has no ownership of any portion of the
- pipeline, well, or facility. The System is owned by a consortium of oil producers, System
Parties, who provide all operating capital on a percentage ownership/usage basis.

Background

In 2009, ROC initiated work on the former B-27 vent junction box as part of the system
abandonment. The site is located in UL/B, Sec. 27, T17S, R35E. NM OSE records
indicate that groundwater would likely be encountered at a depth of approximately 52 +/-
feet. An investigation was conducted at the former junction box site using an air-rotary
drilling rig to collect soil samples at regular intervals. Each sample was field titrated for
chlorides and field screened using a PID for hydrocarbons, resulting in low
concentrations of each. The 6-ft sample was sent to a commercial laboratory for analysis
of chloride and TPH, resulting in a chloride concentration of 80 mg/kg, and
concentrations of gasoline range organics (GRO) and diesel range organics (DRO) below
detectable limits. The entire bore hole was plugged with bentonite to ground surface.
Clean, imported soil was used to contour the site to the surrounding area. On 6/25/2009,
the site was seeded with a blend of native vegetation and is expected to return to a



productive capacity at a normal rate. The junction box final report, photo documentation,
laboratory analysis, and PID sheet are attached.

Recommendations

Site investigation demonstrates that residual chloride and hydrocarbons in the vadose
zone will not with reasonable probability contaminate groundwater in excess of NMOCD |
standards. This site meets the requirements of the NMOCD-approved Revised Junction
Box Upgrade Work Plan (July 16, 2003). As such, ROC request termination of the
regulatory file, or similar closure status.

Please contact me at (575)393-9174 if you have any questions or wish to discuss this site.
Thank you for your time and consideration.

Sincerely,
RICE Operating Company

Hack Conder
Environmental Manager

enclosures
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JUNCTION' BOX FINAL REPORT

e S A .BOX LOCATION . -
‘SWD SYSTEM | JUNCTION UNIT " | "SECTION |TOWNSHIP| .RANGE. | COUNTY BOX DIMENSIONS - FEET
Vi B-27 B | T s ‘ - Lengh | wigh | - beomy
Yacium 2wt | B )2 4TS Bk Lea “ehiminated:
LANDTYPE: BLM___  STATE_X  ‘FEE'LANDOWNER ... OTHER_ o
Depth to Groundwater . 52 feét NMOCD:SITE ASSESSMENT RANKING.SCORE: 20
Date Startéd 6/18/2009 Date Completed ___ 6/18/2009  OCD.Witness____ no_
'Soil Excavated rfa__ . cubicyaids EXxcavation Length __ n/a Width ___.n/a. Depth__'n/a. feet
. Soil Disposed 0 cubicyads Offsite Facility n/a Lotatign inila
FINAL ANALYTICAL RESULTS:  SampiéDate 6/18/2009 SampleDepth 61t
———
TPH and Chioride- laboratory test. resu!ts completed by. usmg af approved! |ab -and G S R L R AT A
testmg procedures pursuant to NMOCD gurdelmes CHLORIDE'RIELD TESTS
Sample D )| GRO. “BRO. ~CHionde. T
Location . -ppm :mgrkg mghkd | . .fnglkg. LOCATION DE P‘TH‘_ . mg/kg
~ SB#1:6' GRAB T 047 T =100 €100 80 " background e liTae9
‘Genéral Deseription of Remedial Action: “This junictionwéis adidressed diring: the . vertical. |0 T3 [ {75
Vacuum SWD System abandonmen( An lnvestlgatnon was conducted at the'forer dtil;nﬁ;tg;:t : . 7y
juriction box site; usmga alr‘rotary dnllmg rigte collect sorl samples at regular, mtervals (source) 5 i 1960
‘Chioride field: tests were performed on each-sample. whnch_yn\ejde_d low. oorcentranons * 6. 146

*Organic: vapars'were measured uysing.a PID, which also y|elded low concentralnons The

deepest samp|e 6 | BGS wasAsent lo a commercnat Iaboratory for analysns of: chlonde ‘and TPH Lab analysrs conf rmed Jow: concentratrons ‘

'SITE'SUPERVISOR' . yordan Woodfin __
REPORT . .
ASSEMBLED/BY tKalie Jongs JINITIAL
BROJECTILEADER . _ - Larry Biuicé Baker Jr: ..;=é1‘§§N’ATqrge,, 7




Vacuum B-27 vent Unit B, Section 27, T17S, R35E
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RICE OPERATING COMPANY

e N p
122 West Tayor:Hobbs, NM 88240. @ I )

~ PHONE: (575)393-9174 FAX:{575)397-1471
PIDMETER CALIBRATION"& FIELD REPORT FORM
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